

Summary

A passionate designer with a flair for creating functional and aesthetic solutions. Experienced in branding, typography, UI design, and front-end development. Proficient in analytical thinking and design tools. Demonstrates meticulous attention to detail and quick learning ability.

Work Experience

UI Designer & Front-end Developer, Freelance

2020 → Present

Designing and developing user interfaces of web applications

- → Planning the functionality of applications
- → Creating wireframes, mockups and prototypes
- → Developing and collaborating with developers

Visual Identity Designer, Freelance

2018 → Present

Designing logos, logotypes, visual identities, and websites

- → Fashion Brand Concept logo, labels, patterns, print and embroidery graphics, online store
- → Dietary Supplement logo, label, conceptual packaging, and web design
- → Grocery Store Chain logo, signage, banners, and advertising posters

Desktop Publishing Designer, Freelance

2018 – 2019

Completed projects for exceptional publications: from cover design, through layout to content formatting. Provided comprehensive typesetting services, creating print-ready materials as well as digital EPUB versions

→ Complete design for publications

Python Developer, RTM (bot)

2017 – 2019

Developed a custom Python bot for efficient execution of arbitrage between centralized cryptocurrency exchanges

Graphic Designer, Portfolio (book)

2017

Designed and published a book showcasing my works, including posters, publications, illustrations, visual identities, editorial design, websites, and digital graphics

Web Designer & Developer, Portfolio (web)

2016

Launched my portfolio website in 2016, then developed and maintained it until 2018

- adamek.design
- gitlab.com/pxSheikh
- in linkedin.com/in/web3uiux

Education

Master of Arts in Graphic Design

2020 Q Kraków, PL

Jan Matejko Academy of Fine Arts

Bachelor of Arts in Graphic Design

2018 Q Katowice, PL

Institute of Information Technologies

Technican of Information Technology

2014 Q Kraków, PL

Upper Secondary School of Communications

Skills



UI/UX Design

Sketch, Figma, Adobe XD



Front-End Development

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React



Scripting

Python



Video Post-Processing

Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere Pro



Photography & Illustration

Adobe Photoshop, Procreate



Composition & Vector Graphics

Adobe in Design, Illustrator, Affinity Designer

Languages



Polish

Native



English

Advanced



Spanish

Basic